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Naomi Clifford

From: Chris Pinchen
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 5:35 PM
To: Deepak Sharma
Subject: FW: Proposed Sportsfield - 15 Suncroft Street Chisholm - 14985 - TN18
Attachments: TPA Chisholm Sportsfields 24_024 140524 24_024v2.pdf

Deepak, 
 
Comments on review of aƩached traffic report as follows. 
 

Page / Reference Comment 
4 – S.2.2 There appears to be at least 2 disabled parking spaces per the 

plans. 
10 – S.2.6.2 Last dot point refers to SecƟon 5 of this report.  There is no 

secƟon 5. 
12 – S.2.6.5 “are located are located”.  Delete double reference. 

 
General Comments 

 Whilst it is acknowledged the proposal will generate addiƟonal vehicle trips, as noted, numerously 
throughout the report, many guidelines are silent on the requirement for traffic generaƟng development 
associated with a sportsfield.  The assessment has concluded that the nominal 80 car park spaces proposed 
for the site is sufficient. 

 The car park layout has maintenance access connecƟng to the field.  Has thought been given to how the 
ameniƟes building will be serviced?  Close access for loading/unloading would be desirable as would some 
shorter path lengths for connecƟon back to SuncroŌ Street for garbage bin placement. 

 ConsideraƟon should be given to a wider walkway fronƟng the sportsfield between the car park and the 
ameniƟes building given the usage/demand such a path may experience. 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Chris Pinchen 
Operations Manager Transport & Infrastructure Engineering 
City Services | Maitland City Council 
t 02 4934 9837  
m +61 409 813 350  
Chris.Pinchen@maitland.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
From: Deepak Sharma <Deepak.Sharma@maitland.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:19 AM 
To: Chris Pinchen <Chris.Pinchen@maitland.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Proposed Sportsfield - 15 Suncroft Street Chisholm - 14985 - TN18 
 
Hi Chris, 
Can you please review the aƩached report and provide your feedback. 
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Many thanks in advance 
 
Deepak Sharma 
Senior Project Manager - Design Services 
City Services | Maitland City Council 
t 02 4931 2805  
Deepak.Sharma@maitland.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
From: Liberty Pannowitz <liberty.pannowitz@dewittconsulting.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 8:45 AM 
To: Deepak Sharma <Deepak.Sharma@maitland.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Harrison Drewer <harrison.drewer@dewittconsulting.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Proposed Sportsfield - 15 Suncroft Street Chisholm - 14985 
 
Hi Deepak, 
Please see aƩached the draŌ traffic impact assessment from Intersect for your review.  
 
We had some comments, including the references to a DA not an REF, but otherwise we are also sƟll reviewing in 
detail.  
 
 
Regards, 

Liberty Pannowitz 
SENIOR TOWN PLANNER | PIA (Assoc.) 
liberty.pannowitz@dewittconsulting.com.au 

Hunter Office  
P 02 4942 5441| M 0456 650 713 
PO Box 850, Charlestown NSW 2290  
7 Canberra Street,  
Charlestown NSW 2290 
www.dewittconsulting.com.au 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gulgong Office 87 Herbert St, PO Box 232, Gulgong NSW 2852 P 02 6374 2911  | F 02 6374 2922 

  
Limited Liability by a scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation.  
This transmission is intended only for the person or business entity stated and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 
intended addressee you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone else. If you have received this transmission by mistake, please return the message to 
the sender and then delete any material. Thank you. 

 
 

From: Jeff Garry <jeff@intersecttraffic.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: Harrison Drewer <harrison.drewer@dewittconsulting.com.au>; Liberty Pannowitz 
<liberty.pannowitz@dewittconsulting.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Sportsfield - 15 Suncroft Street Chisholm - 14985 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Draft traƯic report and invoice attached for review. 
 
Jeff Garry 
Director 
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PO Box 268, East Maitland NSW 2323 
16 Mount Harris Drive 
Maitland Vale NSW 2320 
M: 0423 324 188 
E: jeff@intersecttraffic.com.au     
 


